
Mar uerite Mclean 

' 
From: Fili ngs@psc.state.fl.us _Admiaistrative 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 4:59 PM DOCUMENT NO. ---.-......._...-._ 
To: 'ThomasM@gtlaw.com' DISTRIBUTION: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Martha Brown; Michael Lawson; 'Jordan_Ruben@equitylifestyle.com'; 
'Eric_Zimmerman@equitylifestyle.com'; 'cookem@gtlaw.com'; 'ThomasM@gtlaw.com' 
FW: Registered: Re: Docket No. 120240-WU - Application for Approval of Transfer of 
Water Certificate No. 518-W in Lake County from CWS Communities LP (Haselton 
Village) by MH COL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Attachments: 511776112_v 1_2013.03.27 - Ltr to Ann Cole - Application for Approval of Transfer of 
Water Cert w_tariff sheets.PDF 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• Prefiled testimony 
• Non-telecommunications Tariffs 
• Documents containing confidential information 
• Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• Documents over 100 pages 
• Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
• Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as being 

ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
• Corrupt documents 
• Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

You will need to file a hard copy of the document with our office in order for it to be accepted for filing. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com [mailto:ThomasM@qtlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 4:38 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Martha Brown; Michael Lawson; Jordan Ruben@equitylifestyle.com; Eric Zimmerman@equitylifestyle.com; 
cookem@gtlaw.com; ThomasM@qtlaw.com 
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Subject: Registered: Re: Docket No. 120240-WU - Application for Approval of Transfer of Water Certificate No. 518-W in 
Lake County from CWS Communities LP (Haselton Village) by MH COL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

This is a Registered Email® message from ThomasM@gtlaw.com. 
Your reply will be returned as a Registered Email® message. 

Attachments: (Doc. I.D. No. 511776112) 

Docket No. 120240-WU -Application for Approval of Transfer of Water Certificate No. 518-
W in Lake County from CWS Communities LP (Haselton Village) by MH COL Utility 
Systems, L.L.C. 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
625 E. Twiggs Street, Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Telephone: 813-318-5700 
Facsimile: 813-318-5900 
CookeM@gtlaw.com 

Filed on behalf of: 

MHC OL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 
Total number of pages (including this e-mail): 

Description: 

1. Cover letter to Ann Cole, Commission Clerk and Revised Tariff Sheets. 

Peg 

Margaret M. Thomas 
Assistant to Tampa Managing Shareholder - David Weinstein, 
Michael G. Cooke, and Lewis Snyder 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. I 625 East Twiggs Street, Suite 100 I Tampa, FL 33602 
Tel 813.318 .5730 I Fax 813 .318.5900 
ThomasM@gtlaw.com Ihttp://www.gtlaw.com 

Ii GreenbergTraurig 

Albany · Amsterdam • Atlanta • Austin · Boston · Chicago · Dallas · Delaware • Denver • Fort Lauderdale · Houston · Las Vegas • London• · Los 
Angeles · Mexico City+ · Miami · New Jersey · New York · Orange County • Orlando · Palm Beach County · Philadelphia · Phoenix · Sacramento · San 
Francisco • Shanghai · Silicon Valley · Tallahassee · Tampa · Tel Aviv" · Tysons Corner · Warsaw - · Washington, D.C. · White Plains 
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• Operates as Greenberg Traurig Maher LLP + Operat es as Gree nberg Traurig, S.C. 'A Branch of Greenberg Traurig, P.A., Florida, USA ~ Operates as Greenberg Traurig Grzesiak sp. k. 

Strategic All iance with an Independent Law Firm 
Milan · Rome 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL . 

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, 
notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information. Pursuant to 
IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to promote, market or 
recommend any matter herein. 

Click here to reply with a Registered Email® message. 
' Powered b•1 R Pos~ 
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I~O~'-\o- WuRegistered Email Page 1 of2PARTIESDorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 3:36 PM 

To: 'MeyerP@gtlaw.com' 

Cc: Monica Brown; Michael Lawson; jordan_ruben@equitylifestyle.com; eric3immerman@equitylifestyle.com; 
ThomasM@gtlaw.com; cookem@gtlaw.com; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Registered: Docket No. 120240-WU - Application for Transfer of Water Certificate No. 518-W in Lake County 
from CWS Communities LP (Haselton Village) by MHC OL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Attachments: 511749212_v_1_2013.01.18 letter to A Cole _ Jan 18 Response to B. Fletcher.PDF; 511749213_v_1_2013.01.18 
letter to B. Fletcher - response to Dec 18 letter. PDF 

Mr. Cooke: 


We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per 

Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in 

the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to 

the email. Alink to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 


http://www.t1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offlee ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: MeyerP@gtlaw.com [mailto:MeyerP@gtlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 11:50 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Monica Brown; Michael Lawson; jordan_ruben@equitylifestyle.com; 
eric_zimmerman@equitylifestyle.com; ThomasM@gtlaw.com; cookem@gtlaw.com 
Subject: Registered: Docket No. 120240-WU - Application for Transfer of Water Certificate No. 518-W in 
Lake County from CWS Communities LP (Haselton Village) by MHC OL Utility Systems, LL.C. 

tTI' REGISTERED EMAIL 
~ PRO(}F OF DELIVERY. PROOF OF CONTENT PROOF OF TIME." • 

This is a Registered Email®messagefromMeyerP@gtlaw.com. 

Attachments: (Doc. I.D. Nos. 511749212, 511749213) 

Docket No. 120240-WU - Application for Transfer of Water Certificate N6Z~5·:t8;;; 
W in Lake County from CWS Communities LP (Haselton Village) by MHC'OL 
Utility Systems, L.L.C. [lOrUHf NT NJfHnp~ r t,~ r 

Person Filing: o0 4 B I JAN 25 !2 

. FPSC-COMM/SSION CLERK1118/2013 

mailto:Email�messagefromMeyerP@gtlaw.com
mailto:cookem@gtlaw.com
mailto:ThomasM@gtlaw.com
mailto:eric_zimmerman@equitylifestyle.com
mailto:jordan_ruben@equitylifestyle.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:MeyerP@gtlaw.com
mailto:MeyerP@gtlaw.com
http://www.t1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
http:511749213_v_1_2013.01.18
http:511749212_v_1_2013.01.18


Registered Email Page 2 of2 

Michael G. Cooke 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 

625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100 

Tampa, FL 33602 

Telephone: 813-318-5700 

Facsimile: 813-318-5900 

CookeM@gtlaw.com 


Filed on behalf of: 

MHC OL Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Total number of pages (including this e-mail): 

Twenty Two (4) 


Description: 


1. Cover letter to Ann Cole, Commision Clerk and Administrative Services 

2. Letter to Bart Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor in response to his December 18, 2012 letter 

Patricia Meyer 
SecretaIy 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 1625 East Twiggs Street, Suite 100 ITampa, FL 33602 
Tel 813.318.57001 Fax 813.318.5900 
meyern@gtlaw.com 1 http://www.gtlaw.com 

GreenbergTraurig 
Albany' Amsterdam' Atlanta' Austin' Boston' Chicago' Dallas' Delaware' Denver' Fort Lauderdale' Houston' Las Vegas' London·' Los Angeles' 
Mexico City + • Miami' New Jersey' New York' Orange County· Orlando' Palm Beach County· Philadelphia' Phoenix' Sacramento' San Francisco' 
Shanghai' Silicon Valley· Tallahassee' Tampa' Tel Aviv" • Tysons Corner' Warsaw- • Washington, D.C•• White Plains 
• Operates as Greenberg Traurig Maher LLP +Operates as Greenberg Traurig, S,C, AA Brancb ofGreenberg Traurig, P.A., Florida. USA - Operates as Greenberg Traurig Grzesiak sp,k, 

Strategic Alliance with an Independent Law Firm 

Milan'Rome 


PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

If you are not an intended recipient ofconfidential and privileged infonnation in this email, please delete it, notify us 
immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such infonnation. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, 
any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to promote, market or recommend any matter 
herein. 

Click here to send a Registered Email® message to anyone. 

®PoIl'ered by RPO$~ 

1118/2013 


mailto:postmaster@gtlaw.com
http:http://www.gtlaw.com
mailto:meyern@gtlaw.com
mailto:CookeM@gtlaw.com

